PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP

Consolidated and Company financial statements
for the year ended
31 December 2013

LT

A3FLZPAF
A10 03/09/2014 #161
COMPANIES HOUSE

Company Registration No: 03359379 (England and Wales)



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP

CONTENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Company Information

Strategic Report

Directors’ Report

Statement of Directors' Responsibilities

Independent Auditors' Report

Income Statement

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Statement of Changes in Equity

Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

10

11

11

12

13

14 - 49



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
COMPANY INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Directors:

Mr Anuar Ahmad (resigned on 9 January 2014)
Mr Klaus Reinisch

Mr Adnan Zainol Abidin

Mr Mohd Farid Adnan

Madam Swee Yoke Yap

Mr Mohd Ibrahimnuddin Mohd B Yunus (resigned on 20 January 2014)
Mr Ahmad Adly Alias (appointed on 20 January 2014)
Mr Habibul Rahman Kadir Shah (appointed on 1 March 2014)

Subsidiaries:

Humbly Grove Energy Limited

Humbly Grove Energy Services Limited
Gas Storage Limited

Overseas Gas Storage Limited

Secretary and registered office
Mr Nailesh Kantilal Rambhai

1 Blake Mews
Kew Gardens
Richmond Upon Thames
TWO9 3GA
Company number
03359379
Auditors
Emst & Young LLP
1 More London Place
London
SE1 2AF
Bankers
HSBC Citibank
City of London Branch Citigroup Centre, 25
60 Queen Victoria Street Canada Square,
London Canary Wharf,
EC4 N4TR London

E14 51LB
CIMB Bank Berhad JP Morgan
London Branch 25 Bank Street
Ground Floor Canary Wharf
27 Knightsbridge London
London E14 5JP
SW1X 7YB



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
. STRATEGIC REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Strategic Report
The directors present their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013.

Petroliam Nasional Berhad is the ultimate parent undertaking and will together with its subsidiaries be referred to as “the
PETRONAS Group”.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of PETRONAS Energy Trading Limited (“the Company” or “PETL”) during the year were to monetise
and add value to the natural gas positions of the PETRONAS Group in the UK, Ireland and Northwest Europe through
optimisation of its gas supply, marketing and capacity positions. The Company is also responsible for monetising its capacity at
Dragon LNG’s import, storage and re-gassification terminal in Milford Haven Waterway in Pembrokeshire, South West Wales
(“Dragon LNG”). The Company also continues to provide services to other operating units within the PETRONAS Group.

The principal activities of Humbly Grove Energy Limited and its subsidiaries, wholly owned by the Company (“The Group™),
during the year were to safely operate and provide a flexible and responsive gas storage facility for the benefit of the Group and
the production, handling and sale of crude oil from the two reservoirs identified in the oil production licence PL116b. The oil is
sold through an oil sale and purchase agreement dated 14 December 2011 to IGas PLC.

As part of the Company’s strategy to further strengthen its energy trading business by diversifying its energy portfolio in Europe
and adding value to its existing natural gas portfolio, the Company acquired a minority share in an investment vehicle, namely
MPF Holdings, together with a consortium of investors (the “MPF Consortium™) led by Macquarie Group Ltd. The Company
made its initial investment in the MPF Consortium in December 2012, effectively acquiring a minority share in the 489MW
Baglan Bay gas-fired Power Station in Wales, and subsequently MPF Consortium completed the acquisition of its second power
station, the 819MW gas-fired Sutton Bridge Power Station in South East Lincolnshire, England on 27 March 2013. On 10
December, 2013, the MPF Consortium, together with new additional international investors to the consortium, signed and
completed a transaction to acquire a third power station, the 832MW gas-fired Severn Power Station from DONG Energy A/S.
With the acquisition of the 3™ power station, the operational and financial resilience of the Company’s investment in the UK gas-
fired power generation sector has been diversified to achieve better resilience of its returns. The Company remains closely
involved in the decision making of the MPF Consortium through its representation on the Board of Directors as well as its role in
the MPF Consortium Risk Management Committee, tasked to set the commercial directions and dispatch as well as hedging
policies and guidelines for the combined 2.1 GWh power station portfolio.

Business Strategy

The Group is an energy trading company with an asset-backed trading strategy, generating profits from optimising capacity and
contractual gas positions backed by a variety of physical gas supply and midstream asset positions. The Company’s immediate
focus is to grow its profitability by optimisation of its positions in:

- LNG Receiving, Storage and Re-gasification
- Underground Gas Storage

- Gas Transportation

- Gas Supplies

- Gas-to-Power generation

In addition, the Company has continued to diversify its underlined exposure to gas-to-power generation capacity by restructuring
the investment in MPF Holdings to include a third power station, ensuring that the future strategy of the Company is resilient,
naturally diversified and hedge in the gas and power markets. The Company is continuing to build internal capability to optimise
gas-to-power generation capacity, and is also optimising and trading all emission positions from the Group’s portfolio. Finally,
the Company’s long term Gas Supply Agreement with IGas Energy PLC signed in December 2011 means that the Company is
strategically well placed to benefit from the UK shale gas exploration and production plans once commercial gas production
commences in the coming years.



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Strategy report (continued)
Key Performance Indicators (KPIs)

During 2013, the Company’s strategy of generating profitability from optimising asset-backed capacity and gas market positions
is driven and measured by four main KPI’s in principle: Profitability, Cost Control, Health and Safety and Human Resource
Talent Retention and Development. Overall profitability and cost control remain the two key financial KPIs and while challenges
remain for overall profitability primarily due to the LNG global market conditions, the Company has implemented strategic cost
reviews which have resulted in substantial cost savings over the year. Additionally, the Company has fully achieved its Health and
Safety KPI with zero lost time injuries or other material safety occurrences at any of its operations in 2013. Finally, the Company
has continued to invest strategically into its most important asset which is its human resource talent to achieve its long-term KPI
to attract, retain and further develop its talent and staff to ensure knowledge transfer and career growth driven by its performance
culture.

Business Environment, Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The United Kingdom is becoming increasingly reliant on imported gas. The country also has the lowest level of gas storage
capacity when compared to other major EU economies. With aging upstream as well as gas supply infrastructure, and the lack of
adequate local gas storage, the directors believe that these factors will lead to an increase in the movements in prices for liquid
natural gas, natural gas and related products (commodity price risk), and the Company is investing in positions to extract
profitable arbitrage from these opportunities. This commodity price risk, together with interest rate risk, constitutes market risk.
Market, credit and liquidity risks represent the principal financial risks to the Company. These risks and the strategies in place to
mitigate them are detailed in Note 28 on pages 46 to 49.

Challenges

While all fundamentals point towards future increasing supply and demand uncertainty in the UK and Northwest Europe, in 2013
local and imported supplies were still abundant and the system had sufficient flexibility to balance. This market supply situation in
combination with a reduced number of trading participants and overall gas trading activity has led to lower gas price spreads and
low gas price volatility, reducing the opportunity for the Company to monetise its gas positions. In addition, an ongoing gas
shortage in Asia and other emerging markets caused most un-contracted liquefied natural gas (“LNG”) supplies to be diverted and
sold into Asia, leaving the Company’s UK LNG importation, storage and re-gasification capacity under-utilised during 2013.

While there have been signs of renewed gas price volatility and gas price spreads widening again, the outlook is still uncertain and
remains a key challenge for the Company. Additionally, while new LNG supplies to the UK are more likely in coming. years, the
overall global LNG supply and demand balance also remains uncertain especially in the long-term.

By Order of the Board

Klaus Reinisch
Director and Chief Executive Officer

e 2 8 13] 1%



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Directors’ Report
The directors present their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013.

Petroliam Nasional Berhad is the ultimate parent undertaking and will together with its subsidiaries be referred to as “the
PETRONAS Group”.

Business review

The results of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 are set out on pages 10 to 13 and have been
prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Union. The
Company made a loss before tax for the year of £9.8 million (2012 restated loss of £40.5 million) and the Group made a loss of
£14.8 million (2012 restated loss of £44.4 million).

On 26 March 2013, the Board approved the Company to convert the existing Shareholder’s Loan Notes provided by
PETRONAS LNG Sdn Bhd (“PLSB”) amounting to £70 million into additional equity.

A shareholder’s advance from PETRONAS International Corporation Company (“PICL”) was fully repaid in 2013. 70% of
the shareholder’s advance from PICL amounting to £61.32 million was converted into a long term loan, and the remaining
30% amounting to £26.28 million was converted to equity shares owned to the Company’s parent company, PLSB.

There are no other events since the balance sheet date that materially affect the position of the Company or the Group.

Dividends

The Group has not declared any dividend during the year (2012 — £nil) and the directors do not recommend the payment of a
dividend.

Statement of Going Concern

The Group’s business activities, together with the factors likely to affect its future development, its financial position, financial
risk management objectives, and its exposure to market, credit and liquidity risks are detailed out in the Strategic Report.

The financial position of the Group and the Company is set out in the financial statements. The liquidity position and
borrowing facilities of the Group and the Company are set out in Note 28 to the financial statements. The Group is also part of
a group that has considerable financial resources.

Having considered the Group’s financial position, including the amounts payable to other PETRONAS Group companies as
well as the Company’s forecast and projections, the directors believe that the Company is well placed to manage its business
risks successfully despite the current uncertain economic outlook and have a reasonable expectation that the Company, with
the support from the PETRONAS Group, has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable
future. Accordingly, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.

Directors and directors’ interests

The directors of the Company who served during the year and subsequent to the year end were as follows:

Mr Anuar Ahmad (resigned on 9 January 2014)
Mr Klaus Reinisch

Mr Adnan Zainol Abidin

Mr Mohd Farid Adnan

Madam Swee Yoke Yap

Mr Mohd Ibrahimnuddin Mohd B Yunus (resigned on 20 January 2014)
Mr Ahmad Adly Alias (appointed on 20 January 2014)
Mr Habibul Rahman Kadir Shah (appointed on 1 March 2014)



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Directors’ Report (continued)
Auditors

In the absence of a notice proposing that the appointment be terminated, Ernst & Young LLP will be deemed to be re-
appointed as the Company’s auditor for the next year.

Directors’ Statement as to the Disclosure of Information to the Auditor

The directors who were members of the board at the time of approving the directors’ report are listed on the contents page.
Having made enquiries of fellow directors and of the Company’s auditor, each of these directors confirms that:

- To the best of each director’s knowledge and belief, there is no information relevant to the preparation of the
Company’s report of which the Company’s auditor is unaware; and

- Each director has taken all the steps a director might reasonably be expected to have taken to be aware of relevant
audit information and to establish that the Company’s auditor is aware of that information.

By Order of the Board

[y

Klaus Reinisch
Director and Chief Executive Officer

Date 28‘3"“{-



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable United
Kingdom law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Union. The directors are
required to prepare financial statements for each financial year that present fairly the financial position of the Company and the
financial performance and cash flows of the Company for the period. In preparing those financial statements, the directors are
required to:

- Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

- Present information, including accounting policies, in a manner that provides relevant, reliable, comparable and
understandable information;

- Provide additional disclosure when compliance with the specific requirements of IFRS is insufficient to enable users to
understand the impact of particular transactions, other events and conditions on the Company's financial position and
financial performance;

- State that the Company has complied with IFRS, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the
financial statements.

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006.
They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and
detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Company's business activities, performance, position and risk are set out in the report. The financial position of the
Company, its cash flows and liquidity position are detailed in the appropriate sections on pages 10 - 13 and elsewhere in the notes
on financial statements. The report also includes details of the Company's risk mitigation and management. The Company has
considerable financial resources, and the director's believe that the Company is well placed to manage its business risk
successfully. After making enquiries, the directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company has adequate resources to
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. Accordingly, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in
preparing the annual report and accounts.

Having made the requisite enquiries, so as the directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information (as defined by Section
418 (3) of the Companies Act 2006) of which the Company's auditors are unaware, and the directors have taken all the steps they
ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company's auditors are
aware of that information.

The Directors confirm that to the best of their knowledge:

- The financial statements, prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union and in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act 2006, give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit
of the Company, and

- The management report, which is incorporated in the Strategic Report and Directors' Report, includes a fair review of the
development and performance of the business and the position of the Company, the Business Strategy, KPIs and
Challenges, together with a description of the principal risk and uncertainties.

By Order of the Board

Klaus Reini]ch

Director and Chief Executive Officer

Date 2813 "k\’



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements of PETRONAS Energy Trading Limited for the year ended 31 December 2013 which
comprise the Consolidated and Parent Company Statements of Financial Position, Income Statements, Statements of
Comprehensive Income, Statements of Cash Flow, Statements of Changes in Equity and the related notes 1 to 29. The financial
reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union.

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act
2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s members those matters we are required to
state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company’s members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for
the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement set out on pages 8, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and
express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and
Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give reasonable
assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an
assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the group’s and the parent company’s circumstances and have
been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors;
and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the
annual report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is
apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge required by us in the course of performing
the audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our
report.

Opinion on financial statements
In our opinion:
e the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Group’s and of the Company’s affairs as at 31
December 2013 and of the Group’s and the Company’s loss for the year then ended;
e the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union; and
¢ the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion the information given in the Strategic Report and Directors’ Report for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to you if, in our
opinton:
e  adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or
e the parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or
e we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Z/Y\B/*ﬂ’ k(ev\j Lt

Paul Wallek (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of Emst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor
London

Date 15’/3/“(



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Notes CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2013 2012 2013 2012
£°000 £000 £000 £000
(restated)
Revenue 4 2,146,139 973,605 2,137,838 968,376
Gains / (losses) from financial
instruments 1,801 (10,998) 1,801 (10,998)
Cost of sales (2,150,248) (987,880) (2,135,455) (981,133)
Gross profit / (loss) (2,308) (25,273) 4,184 (23,755)
Other operating income 5 18,208 1,607 2,414 1,515
Selling and distribution costs (5,471) (3,948) (5,471) (3,948)
Administrative expenses (10,652) (8,098) (10,419) (8,997)
Operating loss 7 (223) (35,712) (9,292) (35,185)
Finance costs 6 (4,237) (4,287) (7,916) (8,001)
Finance income 6 4,866 147 7,521 2,904
Share of Loss of Associate (15,759) - - -
Profit / (loss) before taxation (15,353) (39,852) (9,687) (40,282)
Income tax expense 9 505 (4,586) (101) (200)
Loss for the year (14,848) (44,438) (9,788) (40,482)

10



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Statement of comprehensive income

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income

- Deferred tax (charge) / credit recognised
through reserves

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Statement of changes in equity

As at 1 January 2013

Loss for the year

Issue of share

Deferred tax charge recognised through
reserves

As at 31 December 2013

As at 1 January 2012

Loss for the year

Deferred tax credit recognised through
Reserves

As at 31 December 2012

As at 1 January 2013 (restated)

Loss for the year

Issue of share

Deferred tax credit recognised through
Reserves

As at 31 December 2013

As at 1 January 2012

Loss for the period (restated)

Deferred tax credit recognised through
Reserves

As at 31 December 2012 (Restated)

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2013 2012 2013 2012
£000 £000 £°000 £000
(restated)
(14,848) (44,438) (9,788) (40,482)
(1,781) 200 101 200
(16,629) (44,238) (9,687) (40,282)
CONSOLIDATED

Capital

contribu-

Share Retained Merger tion
Capital deficit Reserve reserve Total
£°000 £000 £°000 £°000 £°000
129,364 (97,521) (7,349) 4,866 29,360
- (14,848) - - (14,848)
96,280 - - - 96,280
- - - (1,781) (1,781)
225,644 (112,369) (7,349) 3,085 109,011
129,364 (53,083) (7,349) 4,666 73,598
- (44,438) - - (44,438)
- - - 200 200
129,364 (97,521) (7,349) 4,866 29,360

THE COMPANY

129,364 (86,923) - 4,866 47,307
- (9,788) - - (9,788)
96,280 - - - 96,280
- - - 101 101
225,644 (96,711) - 4,967 133,900
129,364 (46,441) - 4,666 87,589
- (40,482) - - (40,482)
- - - 200 200
129,364 (86,923) - 4,866 47,307

11



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
Notes 2013 2012 2013 2012
£°000 £000 £000 £°000
(restated)
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and equipment 10 114,976 115,970 77,817 80,964
Intangible assets 11 2,055 1,857 2,055 1,857
Prepaid lease 12 23,315 24,481 - -
Investment in subsidiaries 14 - - 56,447 56,447
Investment in associate 14 - 22,800 - 22,800
Available-for-sale investment 14 25,695 - 25,695 -
Non-current loan notes 15 64,960 64,960 64,960 64,960
Loans due from subsidiaries 15 - - 74,772 71,896
Deferred tax asset 9 1,302 3,626 - -
232,303 233,694 301,746 298,924
Current Assets
Prepaid lease 12 1,166 1,166 - -
Inventories 16 187,260 133,598 186,618 133,330
Trade and other receivables 17 174,931 135,011 178,301 139,360
Other financial assets 18 11,048 9,082 11,048 9,082
Cash and short term deposits 20 7,613 10,227 5,906 6,881
382,018 289,084 381,873 288,653
Total assets 614,321 522,778 683,619 587,577
Equity
Ordinary shares 21 225,644 129,364 225,644 129,364
Retained earnings / deficit (112,369) (97,521) (96,711) (86,923)
Capital Contribution reserve 21 3,085 4,866 4967 4,866
Merger reserve 21 (7,349) (7,349) - -
109,011 29,360 133,900 47,307
Non-current liabilities
Long term creditor 24 810 1,119 - -
Borrowings 22 102,545 16,425 102,545 16,425
Finance lease liability 13 - - 56,673 57,070
Provisions 23 6,878 6,587 - -
Deferred Tax Liability 9 - 1,048 - -
110,233 25,179 159,218 73,495
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 24 156,306 135,808 151,333 134,252
Other financial liabilities 18 2,471 2,758 2,471 2,758
Finance lease liability 13 - - 397 92
Short term borrowings 25 236,300 329,673 236,300 329,673
395,077 468,239 390,501 466,775
Total liabilities 505,310 493,418 549,719 540,270
Total equity and liabilities 614,321 522,778 683,619 587,577
By Order of the Board

o Y .

Klaus Reinisch
Director and Chief Executive Officer



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2013 2012 2013 2012

£°000 £°000 £000 £°000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash receipts from customers 740,991 395,935 728,546 374,361
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (822,848) (484,518) (810,903) (464,112)
Net cash flows used in operating activities (81,857) (88,583) (82,357) (89,751)
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest income on short term deposits 37 25 37 25
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets (6,989) (1,628) (850) (1,628)
Investments in associates - (87,760) - (87,600)
Loan repayment from subsidiary - - 1,000 -
Loan to subsidiary - - (5,000) -
Net cash flows used in investing activities (6,952) (89,363) (4,813) (89,203)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares 26,280 - 26,280
Drawdown of term loans 93,420 - 93,420 -
Repayment of term loans (7,300) (13,300) (7,300) (13,300)
Drawdown of shareholders loan - 87,600 - 87,600
Repayment cash advance: PICL (87,600) - (87,600) -
Drawdown of intercompany loans - 137,600 - 137,600
Drawdown of revolving credit 324,873 14,700 324,873 14,700
Repayment of short term borrowings (261,029) (71,728) (261,029) (71,728)
Interest expense paid (2,449) (2,390) (2,449) (2,390)
Net cash inflows from financing activities 86,195 152,482 86,195 152,482
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (2,614) (25,464) (975) (26,472)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 10,227 35,691 6,881 33,353
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 7,613 10,227 5,906 6,881

13



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

21

22

23

23.1

Corporate Information

The consolidated financial statement of PETRONAS Energy Trading Limited (“The Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively, “The Group™) for the year ended 31 December 2013 were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution
of the directors on 17 February 2014. The Company is incorporated and domiciled in the United Kingdom under the
Companies Act 2006. The address of the registered office is given on the Company information page. The principal
activities of the Group are set out in the Strategic Report on page 4 - 5.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statement of the Company and its subsidiaries have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Union (EU) and with those parts of the
Companies Act 2006 that are applicable to companies reporting under IFRSs.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements are set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except unless otherwise stated. The
consolidated financial statements are presented in UK Sterling and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand (£°000),
except when otherwise indicated.

The Company elected to present separate financial statements for management decisions.

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries as at 31
December 2013.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Company obtains control, and
continue to be consolidated until the date when such control ceases. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared
for the same reporting period as the parent company, using consistent accounting policies. All intra-group balances,
transactions, unrealised gains and losses resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full.

Summary of significant accounting policies
The following are the significant accounting policies applied by the Group in preparing its financial statements:

Investment in an associate
The Group’s investment in its associate is accounted for using the equity method. An associate is an entity in which the
Group has significant influence.

Under the equity method, the investment in the associate is carried on the statement of financial position at cost plus post
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of net assets of the associate. Goodwill relating to the associate is included in the
carrying amount of the investment and is neither amortised nor individually tested for impairment.

The income statement reflects the Group’s share of the results of operations of the associate. When there has been a change
recognised directly in the equity of the associate, the Group recognises its share of any changes and discloses this, when
applicable, in the statement of changes in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Group
and the associate are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the associate.

The Group’s share of profit of an associate is shown on the face of the income statement. This is the profit attributable to
equity holders of the associate and, therefore, is profit after tax and non-controlling interests in the subsidiaries of the
associate.

The financial statements of the associate are prepared for the same reporting period as the Group. When necessary,
adjustments are made to bring the accounting policies in line with those of the Group.

Upon loss of significant influence over the associate, the Group measures and recognises the retained investment at its fair

value. Any difference between the carrying amount of the associate upon loss of significant influence and the fair value of
the retained investments and proceeds from disposal is recognised in profit or loss.

14



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
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232

233

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Current versus non-current classification
The Group presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position based on current / non-current classification.

An asset is current when it is:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading

c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current. A liability is current when:

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

c) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Fair value measurement
The Group measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives, and non-financial assets such as investment properties, at
fair value at each balance sheet date. Also, fair values of financial instruments measured at amortised cost are disclosed in

Note 19.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the assumption that the transaction to
sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in
its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as

a whole:

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Group and the Company
can access at the measurement date

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable,
either directly or indirectly

Level 3: techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on

observable market data
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23.5

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Fair value measurement (continued)

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether
transfers have occurred between Levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Group determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as unquoted available-
for-sale financial assets.

At each reporting date, the Group analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be re-
measured or re-assessed as per the Group’s accounting policies. For this analysis, the Group verifies the major inputs
applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant
documents.

The Group also compares each the changes in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to
determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Foreign Currency Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded using the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated using the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. Exchange gains or losses on translation are included in the income statement.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can
be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or
duty. The Group assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria in order to determine if it is acting as principal
or agent. The Group has concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements. The following specific
recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of natural gas, oil and electricity is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods have passed to the buyer.

Provision of services
Revenue from management services are billed on a cost-plus basis and are recognised when services are rendered.

Option fees
Option fees income is recognised when the Group’s right to receive payment is established.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised as interest occurs using the effective interest method.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Taxation
The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates-and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the United Kingdom where the Group operates and generates taxable income.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Sales Tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of sales tax, except:

a) Where the sales tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which
case the sales tax is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as applicable.

b) Receivables and payables are stated with the amount of sales tax included.

The net amount of sales tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or
payables in the statement of financial position.
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2.3.7

238

2.3.9

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and/or accumulated impairment losses, if

any. All repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the income statement as incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Land and Buildings - 23 years
Computer equipment - 3 years
Fumniture and fittings - 3years
Plant and equipment - 23 years
Finance lease asset - 23 years

Tank heel has an indefinite useful life and therefore is not depreciated. Tank heel is the minimum level of LNG that is
needed to maintain the operations at the Dragon terminal.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The assets’ residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the
inception date, whether fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement
conveys a right to use the asset, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to 1 April 2010, the date of inception is deemed to be 1 April 2010 in accordance with
the IFRS 1.

Group as a lessee

Finance leases that transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased item,
are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of
the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability
so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in
finance costs in the income statements.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Group will
obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the
asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an operating expense in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Group as a lessor

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of an asset are classified as
operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in
the period in which they are earned.

Borrowings

All borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
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23.11

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Intangible assets '
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible
assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are amortised over their useful economic lives. Intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
intangible asset are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset is accounted for by changing the amortisation
period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on
intangible assets is recognised in the income statement in the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible
assets.

Company’s software was regarded as having finite useful life and is amortised over 3 years. However the trading software is
now expected to be a source of net cash inflows for 5 years hence the management decision to change its amortisation
period from 3 to S years. The charge in amortisation period has been adjusted prospectively.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the income statement when the-asset is derecognised.

Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement
i) Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, available-for-sale financial assets, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate. The Group determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of assets not at fair value through profit or loss,
directly attributable transaction costs.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to

purchase or sell the asset.

The Group’s financial assets include unquoted investment, cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables, loans
and other receivables and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement
i) Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and financial assets designated
upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments
entered into by the Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by IAS 39.
Derivatives, including separated derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments. Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are carried in the statement of financial position at
fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.

The Group is currently not using hedge accounting. The Group has not designated any financial assets upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

The Group evaluates its financial assets held for trading, other than derivatives, to determine whether the intention to sell
them in the near term is still appropriate. When the Group is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive markets
and management’s intention to sell them in the foreseeable future significantly changes, the Group may elect to reclassify
these financial assets in rare circumstances. The reclassification to loans and receivables, available-for-sale or held to
maturity depends on the nature of the asset. This evaluation does not affect any financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss using the fair value option at designation.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method (EIR), less impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance
income in the income statement. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the income statement in finance
costs.

Available-for-sale financial investments
Available-for-sale financial investments include equity investments. Equity investments classified as available-for-sale are
those that are neither classified as held for trading nor designated at fair value through profit or loss.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value, with gains or losses recognised within
other comprehensive income, except for impairment losses, foreign exchange gains or losses and any changes in fair value
arising from revised estimates of future cash flows, which are recognized in profit or loss.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is
derecognised when:

a) the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired

b) The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a "pass-through" arrangement; and either (a) the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risk and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through

arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred
control of it, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in it.

20



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

23

23.11

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)
i) Financial assets (continued)
Derecognition (continued)

In that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

ii) Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
(an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the
group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtors or
a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments,
the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and where observable data indicate that there
is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists
individually for financial assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and
collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the assets carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit
losses that have not yet been incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment
loss is the current effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is
recognised in the income statement. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued
using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The
interest income is recorded as part of finance income in the income statement. Loans together with the associated allowance
are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been
transferred to the Group. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases
because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to finance
costs in the income statement.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

iii) Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and borrowings, or as derivatives held for trading. The Group determines the classification of its financial liabilities at
initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, carried at amortised
cost. This includes directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings and derivative financial
instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term. This
category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Group that are not designated as hedging instruments
in hedge relationships as defined by I1AS 39. Separated derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the income statement.
The Group has not designated any financial liabilities upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities carried at amortised costs

All other financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value. For interest-bearing loans and borrowings this is the fair
value of the proceeds received net of issue costs associated with the borrowing. After initial recognition, other financial
liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Amortised cost is calculated by
taking into account any issue costs, and any discount or premium on settlement. Gains and losses arising on the repurchase,
settlement or cancellation of liabilities are recognised respectively in interest and other revenues and finance costs. This
category of financial liabilities includes trade and other payables and finance debt.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in
the income statement.

iv) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position if, and
only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

22



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

23

23

23.12

2.3.13

23.14

2.3.15

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
iii) Financial liabilities (continued)

v) Fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active markets at each reporting date is determined by reference to
quoted market prices or dealer price quotations, without any deduction for transaction costs.

For financial instruments not traded in an active market, the fair value is determined using appropriate valuation techniques.
Such techniques may include using recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to the current fair value of another
instrument that is substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis or other valuation models.

An analysis of fair values of financial instruments and further details as to how they are measured are provided in Note 19.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered
into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is
positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

The fair value of commodity contracts that meet the definition of a derivative as defined by IAS 39 are recognised in the
income statement. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to the income
statement.

Inventories

Inventories, consisting of natural gas, liquefied natural gas, spare parts, oil and fuel gas were valued at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs
of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An
asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its
value in use and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the
asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, recent market
transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is
used.

Impairment losses are recognised in the income statement in those expense categories consistent with the function of the
impaired asset.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine
the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is
recognised in the income statement.

Cash and short-term deposits

Cash and short-term deposits in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with a maturity of three months or less.

23



PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

23

2.3.16

2.3.17

2.3.18

23.19

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where is not possible to estimate the probable outcome of the
obligation or legal dispute, no provision is made.

The Group records a provision for decommissioning costs of abandonment and reinstatement of land. Decommissioning
costs are provided at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are
recognised as part of the cost of the particular asset. The cash flows are discounted at the current pre-tax rate that reflects the
risks specific to the decommissioning liability. The unwinding of the discount is expensed in the income statement as a
finance cost. The estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes in
the estimated future costs or in the discount rate applied are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset.

Post retirement benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution pension scheme. The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in an independently administered fund. The amount charged to the income statement represents the contributions
payable to the scheme in respect of the accounting period.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group has the ability to control the financial and operating policies so as to obtain
benefits from their activities. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group has such power over another entity.

Investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less amount written off, if any. On disposal of such investments, the difference
between net disposal proceeds and their carrying amount is included in profit or loss.

Finance lease - Restatement

During 2013, the Group identified that the capacity charges in return of the exclusive provision of gas storage services,
facilities and assets between Humbly Grove Energy Limited and PETRONAS Energy Trading Limited comprise of two
elements, being the ‘right to use the assets’ (Finance lease) and payments in return of servicing and maintenance, the latter
of which would fall outside the definition of minimum lease payments. At the inception of the lease during 2012, the split
between the two elements was not identified and both elements of the charges were treated as minimum lease payments.

Accordingly, the Company’s financial statements of 2012 have been restated to correct this error. The effect of the
restatement on those financial statements is summarised below.

£000
Increase/(decrease) in cost of sales 7,212
Increase/(decrease) in finance costs (4,041)
Increase/(decrease) in profit/(loss) 3,171
Increase/(decrease) in property, plant and equipment (55,211)
Increase/(decrease) in finance lease liability 52,040
Increase/(decrease) in equity 3,171
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2.3.20 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities,
at the end of the reporting period. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in future periods.

Judgements
In the process of applying the company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which
have the most significant affect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements:

Estimates and assumptions

The Group

Fair value of financial instruments

Where the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the statement of financial position cannot be
derived from active markets, their fair value is determined using valuation techniques. The inputs to these models are
taken from observable markets where possible. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair
value of financial instruments (see Note 19).

Provision for decommissioning and abandonment

With the acquisition of the oil plant assets in December 2011, the company took over the obligations for reinstatement
and abandonment of its oil wells and properties at the end of their useful life. A detailed estimate was undertaken by Star
Energy, whereby the report provides an estimate of the costs associated with well abandonment, site clearance and
restoration costs. Operational activities are controlled by a number of pieces of UK legislation and also a range of
Government Agencies. As part of the acquisition consideration for the oil plant assets, the company has recognised a
provision for decommissioning obligations associated with the abandonment and reinstatement of the sites. In
determining the fair value of the provision, assumptions and estimates are made in relation to discount rates, the
expected cost to dismantle and remove the plant from the site and the expected timing of those costs. The carrying
amount of the provision as at 31 December 2013 was £2,313,225 (2012: £2,215,000).

The management having reviewed the Star Energy report have elected to make a similar provision for the gas plant, its
gas wells and pipelines. The carrying amount of the provision as at 31 December 2013 was £4,564,911 (2012:
£4,372,000).

The Company

Finance lease — company as lessee

The Company has entered into a Gas Storage Agreement (GSA) for the exclusive use of the gas storage facilities and
assets at Humbly Grove Energy Limited and related services. Based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the
arrangements, such as the lease term constitutes a substantial portion of the economic life of the property and plant under
the terms of the GSA, the Company retain all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these assets and accounts
for the contracts as long term finance lease.

The capacity charges in return for the provision of gas storage facilities and associated assets comprise of two elements:
the right to use the assets and servicing and maintenance charges. Given there is no market-based evidence of the fair
value of rights to use or an estimate by reference to a lease agreement for a comparable asset that contains no other
elements because of the specialised nature of the gas storage assets, management has exercised its judgment on the basis
of split. The right to use portion, represented by the minimum lease payments was estimated based on unavoidable costs
of operating the gas storage assets and the residual of the total capacity charges is treated as costs of servicing and
maintenance.

3 Standards, amendments and interpretations that have been issued by the IASB but not yet adopted by the Group

There are no standards and interpretations in issue but not yet adopted that the directors anticipate will have a material effect
on the reported income or net assets of the Group.
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5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

Analysis of revenue
Gas sales

Carbon trading
Option fees
Management charges
Capacity charges
Option premiums
Oil sales

Electricity sales

Other operating income / expenses

Other operating income

Entry capacity charges

Towage & mooring

Gain on deemed disposal of associate
Others

Other operating expenses
Exchange rate loss

Net other operating income

Finance income / costs

Finance costs
Interest on shareholders' loan
Interest on borrowings

Interest on finance lease liability (restated)

Others

Finance income
Interest income on short-term deposits

Interest income arising from loans due from

subsidiaries

Interest income arising from non-current loan

notes

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2013 2012 2013 2012
£000 £000 £000 £000
2,103,954 936,192 2,103,954 936,192
- 311 - 311
30,582 30,675 30,582 30,675
2,594 636 2,594 1,186
620 12 620 12
88 . 88 .
8,161 5,527 - -
140 252 - -
2,146,139 973,605 2,137,838 968,376
- 155 - 155
77 77 77 77
18,570 . 2,811 .
1,546 1,375 1,511 1,283
20,193 1,607 4,399 1,515
1,985 - 1,985 -
1,985 - 1,985 -
18,208 1,607 2,414 1,515
547 1,559 547 1,543
3,393 2,457 3,368 2,457
B . 4,001 4,001
296 271 - B
4237 4,287 7916 8,001
37 26 37 26
- - 2,876 2,764
4,829 121 4,608 114
4,866 147 7,521 2,904
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CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2013 2012 2013 2012
£000 £°000 £°000 £°000
(restated)
Operating loss
Operating loss is stated after charging / (crediting):
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 6,776 4,874 3,787 3,814
Amortisation of intangible assets 569 769 569 769
Amortisation of prepaid lease 1,166 1,166 - -
Unwinding of discount on abandonment
provision 291 279 - -
Net foreign exchange differences 1,341 (507) 1,323 (584)
Employee benefits expense (Note 8) 9,096 6,343 7,078 4,171
Operating lease charges: Land and buildings 527 540 527 540
Auditor's remuneration 334 287 155 186
Write off intangible assets - 888 - -
Employee benefits expense
Wages and salaries 7,179 4,653 5,060 2,904
National insurance contributions 1,144 900 881 600
Pension costs 661 421 512 298
Others 112 369 625 369
9,096 6,343 7,078 4,171
The average number of Company's employees
(including executive directors) during the year
was: 76 66 48 40
Directors' remuneration
The aggregated remuneration of the directors for the year ending 31 December for the Company was:
- Directors' emoluments (gross) 547 991 372 369
- Pension 48 48 37 37
595 1,039 409 406

Directors’ emoluments comprise salary and benefits earned by executive directors during the relevant financial year, plus
cash bonuses awarded. Pensions represent the estimated cost to the Group of providing defined benefit pensions to these

directors.
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9.1

9.2

CONSOLIDATED
2013 2012
£000 £000
(restated)

Taxation
The taxation charge / (credit) is made up as follows:

Amounts recognised through the Income Statement

Current tax:
Corporation tax on profits for the period
Adjustments in respect of previous periods

Deferred tax:

Increase / (decrease) in deferred tax provision
in the period

Adjustments in respect of previous periods
Total tax charge / (credit) recognised through
the Income Statement

Amounts recognised through Reserves
Current tax:

Arising in respect of transitional adjustments
due to adoption of IFRS

Deferred tax:

Increase / (decrease) in deferred tax provision
Adjustments in respect of previous periods
Total tax charge / (credit) recognised through
Reserves

Factors affecting tax charge / (credit) for the period:

THE COMPANY

2013
£°000

2012
£000
(restated)

(505)

4,619
G3)

101

200

(505)

4,586

101

200

1,781

(200)

(101)

(200)

1,781

(200)

(101)

(200)

The tax assessed for the period is lower than the standard rate of income tax in the UK (23.25 per cent) (2012 — 24.5 per

cent). The differences are explained below:

Profit / (loss) on ordinary activities before tax (15,353) (39,852) (9,687) (40,282)
Profit on ordinary activities multiplied by

standard rate of income tax in the UK of :

23.25%/24.5% (3,569) (9,764) (2,252) (9,918)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 808 82 28 313
Impact of temporary differences arising in the

period in respect of which deferred tax not

recognised 2,156 - 2,156 5,854
Group relief surrendered for nil consideration 51 - 51 3,827
Impact of transitional adjustments 391 124 118 124
Movement of unrecognised deferred tax (828) 7,327 - -
Rate differential (deferred tax) ' 486 584 - -
Rate change adjustment - 345 - -
Adjustment in respect of previous periods - (60) - -
Other - 5,948 -
Total tax charge / (credit) for the period (505) 4,586 101 200
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9.3

94

9.5

Taxation (continued)

(Charged)/ (Charged) /
Opening released to released to Closing
Deferred tax asset / (liability) Balance income equity Balance
As at 31 December 2013
Site restoration provision 2,157 (2,020) - 137
Losses 4,487 2,330 - 6,817
Accelerated tax depreciation (1,531) 285 - (1,246)
Other (2,535) (90) (1,781) (4,406)
2,578 505 (1,781) 1,302
As at 31 December 2012 (restated)
Site restoration provision 2,403 (246) - 2,157
Losses 16,471 (11,984) - 4,487
Accelerated tax depreciation (11,910) 10,379 - (1,531)
Other - (2,735) 200 (2,535)
6,964 (4,586) 200 2,578

Deferred tax not recognised

The Group

A potential deferred tax asset of £27,968,454 has not been recognised at the Balance Sheet date, on the basis that the
availability of suitable taxable profits arising in the future against which the temporary difference could reverse is not
considered probable.

The unrecognised deferred tax asset is in relation to tax losses of £23,274,589, decelerated capital allowances of £3,736,686
and other temporary difference of £957,179.

The Company:

A potential deferred tax asset of £14,505,113 has not been recognised at the Balance Sheet date, on the basis that the
availability of suitable taxable profits arising in the future against which the temporary difference could reverse is not
considered probable.

The unrecognised deferred tax asset is in relation to tax losses of £12,835,368, decelerated capital allowances of £1,624,750
and other temporary differences of £44,995.

Future reductions in the rate of corporation tax

Finance Act 2012 reduced the main rate of corporation tax to 23%, with effect from 1 April 2013, with a further reductions
announced in Finance Act 2013 taking the rate to 21% from 1 April 2014 and 20% from 1 April 2015. Given that the 20%
tax rate was substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, the closing deferred tax balances are reflected in these accounts
at 20%.
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10

Property, plant and equipment

Furniture
Land & Plant & Computer and Tank
The Group Buildings Equipment hardware fittings heel Total
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Cost
At 1 January 2012 279 163,414 214 178 381 164,466
Additions 19 4,220 - 159 - 4,398
Transfer - (137) - - - (137)
At 31 December 2012 298 167,497 214 337 381 168,727
Additions - 5,085 21 91 585 5,782
Transfer (19) 19 - - - -
At 31 December 2013 279 172,669 355 428 966 174,509
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2012 124 47,350 76 57 - 47,607
Depreciation charge 12 4,862 - - - 4874
Adjustment - 276 - - - 276
At 31 December 2012 136 52,488 76 57 - 52,757
Depreciation charge 12 6,512 102 150 - 6,776
At 31 December 2013 148 59,000 178 207 - 59,533
Net book value
At 31 December 2012 162 115,009 138 280 381 115,970
At 31 December 2013 131 113,669 178 32 966 114,976
Furniture
Plant & Computer and Tank
The Company Equipment hardware fittings heel Total
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Cost
At 1 January 2012 - 214 113 381 708
Transfer from prepaid lease 33,000 - - - 33,000
Additions 57,161 121 35 - 57,317
At 31 December 2012 90,161 335 148 381 91,025
Additions - 21 61 585 667
At 31 December 2013 90,161 356 209 966 91,692
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2012 - 76 10 - 86
Transfer from prepaid lease 6,188 - - - 6,188
Depreciation charge for the period 3,651 89 47 - 3,787
At 31 December 2012 9,839 165 57 - 10,061
Depreciation charge for the year 3,651 98 65 - 3,814
At 31 December 2013 13,490 263 122 - 13,875
Net book value
At 31 December 2012 80,322 170 91 381 80,964
At 31 December 2013 76,671 93 87 966 77,817
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10

11

12

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The Company:
The carrying value of property, plant and equipment held under finance leases as at 31 December 2013 was £76,671,186
(31 December 2012: £80,322,195)

The Group
and the
Intangible assets Company
£'000
Computer Software
Cost
At 1 January 2012 1,541
Additions 1,473
At 31 December 2012 3,014
Additions 767
At 31 December 2013 3,781
Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January 2012 388
Amortisation for the year 769
At 31 December 2012 1,157
Amortisation for the year 569
At 31 December 2013 1,726
Net book value
At 31 December 2012 1,857
At 31 December 2013 2,055
Prepaid lease CONSOLI- THE
Gas Storage capacity DATED COMPANY
£'000 £'000
Cost
At 1 January 2012 33,000 33,000
Transfer to finance lease - (33,000)
At 31 December 2012 33,000 -
Additions - -
At 31 December 2013 33,000 -
Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January 2012 6,188 6,188
Amortisation for the year 1,165 -
Transfer to finance lease - (6,188)
At 31 December 2012 7,353 -
Amortisation for the year 1,166 -
At 31 December 2013 8,519 -
Net book value
At 31 December 2012 25,647 -
At 31 December 2013 24,481 -
Amount to be amortised:
Not later than one year 1,166 -
Later than one year but not later than five years 5,830 -
Later than 5 years 17,485 -




PETRONAS ENERGY TRADING GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

13

Finance lease: The Company

On 1 January 2012, the Company entered into a GSA contract. The GSA is a contract between HGEL and PETL for the
exclusive provision of gas storage services, facilities and associated assets. This new contract between PETL and HGEL
essentially transferred the business risk from HGEL to PETL with the agreement providing for a regular income increased
annually by inflation. On the basis that the risks and rewards incidental to these assets have been transferred to PETL, these
assets were derecognised at inception of the lease and accordingly, the present value of the minimum lease payments are
recognised as the receivable in the amount of the net investment in the lease.

Minimum lease income was projected forward being 2034, for the projected design life of the plant and was inflated by 3%,
and discounted by 7% the projected cost of borrowing that PETL would achieve for the period. This produces a net present
value of minimum lease payments of £57,160,000.

A new Gas Storage Agreement (GSA) became operable on 1 January 2012. etc, the detail of the GSA allowing
management to recognise the income stream as a Finance lease having transferred the majority of risks, rewards and
benefits to PETL.

Interest charged in the year amounted to £4,001,329 (31 December 2012: £4,001,249) and the capital unwind amounted to
£91,685 (31 December 2012: £1,141).

The table below show the capital repayments and finance income recognised during the year:

Minimum
lease
income Capital Finance
(NPV) charge lease
£000 £°000 £000
(restated) (restated) (restated)
The Company 126,028 57,162 68,866
Balance
brought Lease Carried
forward payment Interest Capital forward
Period £000 £000 £°000 £000 £°000
Current year 57,162 4,093 4,001 92 57,070
Not later than one year 57,070 4,392 3,995 397 56,673
Later than one year and not
later than five years 56,673 18,228 15,633 2,595 54,078
Later than five years 54,078 95,315 41,237 54,078 -
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14

14.1

14.2

14.3

THE COMPANY
2013 2012
£°000 £°000
Investments
Investments in subsidiaries
Unquoted shares at cost 44,531 44,531
Effects of conversion of amount due from subsidiaries to investment 11,916 11,916
56,447 56,447
Country of Interest
incorporation held Business relationships
Humbly Grove Energy Ltd UK 100% Provision of storage facilities
Humbly Grove Energy Services Ltd UK 100% Service Company
Overseas Gas Storage Services UK 100% Dormant
Gas Storage Limited UK 100% Dormant
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2013 2012 2013 2012
£°000 £°000 £000 £000
Investment in associate
Unquoted shares at cost 22,800 22,800 22,800 22,800
Share of loss of Associate (15,759) - - -
7,041 22,800 22.800 22,800
Gain on deemed disposal 18,654 - 2,895 -
Reclassified to available-for-sale investment (25,695) - (25,695) -
- 22,300 - 22,800

The Group and the Company had a 30% interest in MPF Holdings Ltd (“MPF”) which is involved in Power generation and
trading in the UK. This is a private entity that is not listed on any public exchange. On 10 December 2013, the Group’s
shareholding in MPF diluted to 14.1% as a result of a further increase in the share capital of MPF which was not subscribed
to by the Group. This is treated as a deemed disposal since the Group no longer has significant influence over MPF.
Accordingly, the Group’s interest in MPF Holdings Ltd was accounted for using the equity method in the consolidated
financial statements from 1 January 2013 until 10" of December 2013, being the deemed disposal date. This investment is
reclassified to other investments and measured at fair value.

Available-for-sale investment
Unquoted equity shares 25,695 - 25,695 -

25,695 - 25,695 -

The unquoted equity shares have no fixed maturity date or coupon rate, and are classified as available-for-sale investments.
As such, they are recorded at fair value with the gain or loss as a result of changes in fair value recorded in other
comprehensive income. Accumulated fair value changes are recycled to the income statement on disposal, or when the
investment is impaired.

Fair value of these shares is determined by reference to a recent sale transaction with unrelated parties and as such is in
level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. -

There were no impairment losses relating to this investment.
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15

15.1

15.2

16

17

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2013 2012 2013 2012
£°000 £000 £000 £°000
Long-term receivables
Loans due from subsidiaries - - 74,772 71,896

The loans due from subsidiaries which was fair valued under IAS39 are unsecured with a repayment date of 31 December
2015. The interest rate charged is 4% per annum.

Non-current loan notes 64,960 64,960 64,960 64,960

The non-current loan notes have an interest rate charged at 8% per annum and are held to maturity (30 June 2022).

Inventories
At cost:
Liquefied natural gas 24,651 16,273 24,651 16,273
Natural gas 161,967 117,057 161,967 117,057
Spare parts 200 235 - -
Oil 7 33 - -
Fuel gas 435 - - -
Total inventories 187,260 133,598 186,618 133,330
Trade and other receivables (current)
Trade receivables 12,584 3,438 7,776 2,711
Other receivables 5 157 5 90
Receivables from related parties 3,362 1,286 13,123 7,324
VAT receivables 17,347 9,807 16,522 9,807
Prepayments 1,265 873 518 193
Accrued income 140,368 119,450 140,357 119,235
174,931 135,011 178,301 139,360

- The Group and the Company do not typically renegotiate the terms of trade receivables. There were no
renegotiated balances outstanding at 31 December 2013 or 31 December 2012.

- Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on 10 — 20 days terms.

- Receivables from related parties are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. The sale and purchases
from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm length transactions.

As at 31 December, the aging analysis of trade and other receivables is as follows:

Neither
past due
nor 30-60 61-90 91-120 91-120
Total impaired days days days days
Total
As at 31 December 2013
The Company 178,301 178,301 - - - -
The Group 174,931 174,931 - - - -
As at 31 December 2012
The Company 139,360 139,360 - - - -
The Group 135,011 135,011 - - - -

There are no indicators for an impairment need for financial assets that are not past due.
The allowance account as at 31 December 2013 was £nil (2012: £nil)
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18.1

18.2

19

19.1

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2013 2012 2013 2012
£000 £000 £°000 £°000

Other financial assets and financial liabilities

Other financial assets
Financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss

Foreign exchange forward contracts 1,481 496 1,481 496
Options 394 - 394 -
Forward commodity contracts 9,173 8,586 9,173 8,586
Total current 11,048 9,082 11,048 9,082

Other financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss

Options 280 - 280 -
Forward commodity contracts 2,191 2,758 2,191 2,758
Total current 2,471 2,758 2,471 2,758

Additional disclosures on financial instruments

Derivatives

Derivative instruments the Group and the Company entered into, includes futures, forward commodity contracts, foreign
exchange contracts and options in the commodity markets. These derivative instruments are principally used for the risk
management of existing financial assets and liabilities.

Forward contracts, which resemble futures contracts, are an agreement between two parties that a financial instrument or
commodity will be traded at a fixed price and fixed date in the future. The Group and the Company entered into various
forward purchase and selling contracts for LNG and natural gas for which there is an active market with a number of
suppliers in United Kingdom and Europe. The purchase and selling prices are linked to the price of gas.

Option contracts provide the holder the right to buy or sell financial instruments or commodities at a fixed price over an
agreed period or on a fixed date. The contract does not oblige the holder to buy or sell, however the writer must perform if
the holder exercises the rights pertaining to the option.

The Group and the Company entered into foreign exchange forward contracts to hedge against changes in the fair value of
foreign denominated equity instruments as a result of movements in market foreign exchange rates.

The mark to market value of the derivatives at 31 December 2013 amounted to £11,048,460 (other financial assets) (31

December 2012: £9,082,357) and £2,471,480 (other financial liabilities) (31 December 2012: £2,758,299). The effect of
profit and loss is reflected in gains/(losses) from financial instruments in the income statement.
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19

19.2

Additional disclosures on financial instruments

Fair values
Set out below is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s and Company’s financial
instruments that are carried in the financial statements.

Carrying amount Fair value
2013 2012 2013 2012
£000 £000 £000 £000
The Group
Financial Assets
Auvailable-for-sale-investments AFS 25,695 - 25,695 -
Trade and other receivables LAR 174,931 135,011 174,931 135,011
Other financial assets HFT 11,048 9,082 11,048 9,082
Non-current loan notes LAR 64,960 64,960 64,960 64,960
Cash & short term deposits LAR 7,613 10,227 7,613 10,227
Total 284,247 219,280 284,247 219,280
Financial Liabilities
Trade and other payables FLAC 156,306 135,808 156,306 135,808
Long term creditor FLAC 810 1,119 810 1,119
Interest bearing loan FLAC 109,845 23,725 109,845 23,725
Non-interest bearing loan FLAC - 157,217 - 157,217
Other financial liabilities HFT 2,471 2,758 2,471 2,758
Short-term borrowings FLAC 229,000 165,156 229,000 165,156
Total 498,432 485,783 498,432 485,783
Loans and receivables LAR 247,504 210,198 247,504 210,198
Available for Sale AFS 25,695 - 25,695 -
Financial instruments at fair HFT C
value through profit and loss 8,577 6,324 8,577 6,324
Financial liabilities measured at FLAC
amortised cost (495,961) (483,025) (495,961) (483,025)
(214,185) (266,503) (214,185) (266,503)
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19.2

Additional disclosures on financial instruments (continued)

Fair values (continued)

Carrying amount Fair value
2013 2012 2013 2012
£°000 £000 £000 £000
(restated) (restated)
The Company
Financial Assets
Available-for-sale investment AFS 25,695 - 25,695 -
Trade and other receivables LAR 178,301 139,360 178,301 139,360
Other financial assets HFT 11,048 9,082 11,048 9,082
Loans due from subsidiaries LAR 74,772 71,896 74,772 71,896
Non-current loan notes LAR 64,960 64,960 64,960 64,960
Cash & short term deposits LAR 5,906 6,881 5,906 6,881
Total 360,682 292,179 360,682 292179
Financial Liabilities
Trade and other payables FLAC 151,333 134,254 151,333 134,254
Interest bearing loan FLAC 109,845 23,725 109,845 23,725
Non-interest bearing loan FLAC - 157,217 - 157,217
Finance lease liability FLAC 57,070 57,162 57,070 57,162
Other financial liabilities HFT 2,471 2,758 2,471 2,758
Short-term borrowings FLAC 229,000 165,156 229,000 165,156
Total 549,719 540,272 549,719 540,272
Loans and receivables LAR 323,939 283,097 323,939 283,097
Available-for-sale investment AFS 25,695 - 25,695 -
Financial instruments at fair
value through profit and loss HFT 8,577 6,324 8,577 6,324
Financial liabilities measured at
amortised cost FLAC (547,248) (537,514) (547,248) (537,514)
(189,037) (248,093) (189,037) (248,093)

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged
in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and
assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables, trade and other payables approximate their carrying amounts
largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables / borrowings are evaluated by the Group and the Company based on
parameters such as interest rates, and individual creditworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed
project. As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the carrying amounts of such receivables/borrowings were not materially
different from their calculated fair values.

The Group and the Company enters into derivative financial instruments with various counterparties. Derivatives valued
using valuation techniques with market observable inputs are mainly commodity forward contracts and foreign currency
forward contracts. The most frequently applied valuation techniques are based on quoted market prices. Options are valued
using industry standard option valuation models. The models incorporate various inputs including the forward rates,
interest rate curves and forward rate curves of the underlying commodity.
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19 Additional disclosures on financial instruments (continued)
19.2  Fair values (continued)

Available-for-sale investments are recorded by reference to a recent sale transaction with unrelated parties.

Finance lease liabilities are estimated by discounting minimum lease payments using the Company’s incremental
borrowing rate.

Fair value hierarchy
The Group and the Company use the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial
instruments by valuation technique:

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Group
and the Company can access at the measurement date

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value
are observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3: techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are

not based on observable market data

As at 31 December 2013, the Group and the Company held the following financial instruments carried at fair value on the
statement of financial position:

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
The Group £°000 £°000 . £000 £°000
Assets measured at fair value:
Financial Assets
Available-for-sale investment 2013 25,695 - 25,695 -
2012 - - - -
Trade and other receivables 2013 174,931 174,931 - -
2012 135,011 135,011 - -
Other financial assets 2013 11,048 10,654 394 -
2012 9,082 9,082 - -
Non-current loan notes 2013 64,960 - 64,960 -
2012 64,960 - 64,960 -
Cash & short term deposits 2013 7,613 7,613 - -
2012 10,227 10,227 - -
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19 Additional disclosures on financial instruments (continued)
19.2 Fair values (continued) Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
£000 £000 £000 £°000

Liabilities measured at fair value
Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables 2013 156,306 156,306 - -
2012 135,808 135,808 - -
Long term creditor ‘ 2013 810 - 810 -
2012 1,119 - 1,119 -
Interest bearing loan 2013 109,845 - 109,845 -
2012 23,725 - 23,725 -
Non-interest bearing loan 2013 - - -
2012 157,217 - 157,217
Other financial liabilities 2013 2,471 2,191 280 -
2012 2,758 2,758 - -
Short-term borrowings 2013 229,000 - 229,000 -
2012 165,156 - 165,156 -
The Company

Assets measured at fair value:
Financial Assets

Available-for-sale investment 2013 25,695 - 25,695 -
2012 - - - -
Trade and other receivables 2013 178,301 178,301 - -
2012 139,360 139,360 - -
Other financial assets 2013 11,048 10,654 394 -
2012 9,082 9,082 - -
Loans due from subsidiaries 2013 74,772 - 74,772 -
2012 71,896 - 71,896 -
Non-current loan notes 2013 64,960 - 64,960 -
2012 64,960 - 64,960 -
Cash & short term deposits 2013 5,906 5,906 - -
2012 6,881 6,881 - -
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19.2

19.3

Additional disclosures on financial instruments (continued)

Fair values (continued) Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
£000 £000 £000 £000
Liabilities measured at fair value
Financial Liabilities
Trade and other payables 2013 151,333 151,333 - -
2012 134,254 134,254 - -
Interest bearing loan 2013 109,845 - 109,845 -
2012 23,725 - 23,725 -
Non-interest bearing loan 2013 - - - -
2012 157,217 - 157,217 -
Finance lease liability 2013 57,070 - 57,070 -
2012 57,162 - 57,162 -
Other financial liabilities 2013 2,471 2,191 280 -
2012 2,758 2,758 - -
Short-term borrowings 2013 229,000 - 229,000 -
2012 165,156 - 165,156 -

During the reporting period endings there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2. The valuation of all forward
commodity contracts was performed on 31 December 2013.

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2013 2012 2013 2012
£000 £000 £°000 £000

Net gains on financial instruments

The net gains and losses from financial instruments are shown in the following table:

Financial liabilities at amortised costs 4,237 4,287 7,916 8,001
Loans and receivables 4,866 147 7,521 2,904
Held for trading 1,801 (10,998) 1,801 (10,998)

10,904 (6,564) 17,238 (93)

The net gains or losses from the loans and receivables category comprise of finance income and expected losses of
receivables.

The net gains and losses in the held for trading category encompass both the changes in fair value of the derivative
financial instruments and gas options.

The net gains or losses from financial liabilities at amortised cost essentially comprise of finance costs.
No gains or losses were recognised from Available-for-sale investments as there were no movement in fair value of this

investment. The Group performed an impairment assessment on the investment as at 31 December 2014 and concluded
that no impairment loss is required.
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Cash and short-term deposits

Cash at banks
Short-term deposits
Cash deposits pledged

THE COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED
2013 2012 2013 2012
£°000 £°000 £000 £000
3,983 7,004 2,276 3,658
- 3,080 - 3,080
3,630 143 3,630 143
7,613 10,227 5,906 6,881

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. In 2012, short-term deposits are overnight
deposits and earn interest at the respective short-term deposit rates.

The interest rate of deposits as at 31 December 2012 was 0.25% per annum.

The cash deposit amounting to £3.6 million has been pledged to APX Commodities Limited for gas delivery for the period
ended 31 December 2013 and £142,659 to Xoserve Limited for the period ended 31 December 2012.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group and the Company had undrawn facilities of £25 million (31 December 2012: none).

Equity

Issued capital
Ordinary shares of £1 each

Ordinary shares issued and fully paid
As at 1 January

Increase during the period

As at 31 December

Capital contribution reserve

As at beginning of the year

Deferred tax (charge) / credit recognised
through Reserves

As at end of the year

Nr of shares Nr of shares Nr of shares Nr of shares
‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000
225,644 129,364 225,644 129,364
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2013 2012 2013 2012
£°000 £°000 £°000 £°000
129,364 129,364 129,364 129,364
96,280 - 96,280 -
225,644 129,364 225,644 129,364
4,866 4,666 4,866 4,666
(1,781) 200 101 200
3,085 4,866 4967 4,866

The capital contribution reserve arises on the revaluation of interest free loans.

Merger Reserve

As at beginning of the year
Increase in merger reserve
As at end of the year

(7,349) (7,349)

(7,349 (7,349)
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CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2013 2012 2013 2012
£000 £000 £°000 £000
Borrowings
Unsecured: Non-current borrowings
Shareholders loan notes 32,100 - 32,100 -
Term Loan A 16,425 23,725 16,425 23,725
Term Loan B 61,320 - 61,320 -
109,845 23,725 109,845 23,725
Less: Short term portion (7,300) (7,300) (7,300) (7,300)
102,545 16,425 102,545 16,425

The shareholders’ loan notes of a maximum nominal amount of £50m of £1 Loan Notes is payable to PETRONAS LNG
Sdn Bhd. This amount is available for issuance up to 31* December 2014 and is repayable five years from each drawdown
date.

The remaining maturity for Term loan A as at 31 December are detailed in the table below:

On demand within one year (Note 25) 7,300 7,300 7,300 7,300
I;/EI:Z;: than one year and less than two 7,300 7,300 7,300 7,300
More than two years but less than five 1,825 9,125 1,825 9,125
years

16,425 23,725 16,425 23,725

Term Loan B is repayable seven years from utilisation date.

Provisions
Abandonment Provision

The Group Oil Assets Gas Assets Total

£'000 £'000 £'000
As 1 January 2012 2,121 4,187 6,308
Unwinding of discount 94 185 279
At 31 December 2012 2,215 4,372 6,587
Unwinding of discount 99 192 291
At 31 December 2013 2,314 4,564 6,878

The Group acquired ring fenced oil assets in December 2011. The Group has obligations to reinstate and abandon its gas
assets and oil wells at the end of their useful life. A detailed estimation was made by Star Energy in 2011 (former parent
Company of Humbly Grove Energy Limited (“HGEL”)). This report provides an estimate of the costs associated with well
abandonment, site clearance and restoration costs. Operational activities are controlled by a number of pieces of UK
legislation and also a range of Government Agencies. These include Department of Energy and Climate Control licence
conditions, Health and Safety Executive Borehole Regulations, Offshore Installation and Well (Design and Construction,
etc), Regulations, UKOOG Well Abandonment and suspension guidelines, Town and country planning acts and
Environmental Protection permits.

The rational and assumptions made in the individual cost estimates are further detailed in each section of the report with
supporting evidence and reports provided where necessary.

In order to create an abandonment provision the estimated current value of abandonment has been inflated by 2.5% until the
end of the expected life of the plant and discounted by the cost of risk free capital (UK Gilts maturing in 2036) of 4.42%.

The abandonment is expected to be completed by the end of the lifetime of the assets which is currently expected to be in
2037.
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Trade and other payables

Long-term creditor

Balance 1 January

Fair value charge
Payment of account
Balance at 31 December

CONSOLIDATED
2013 2012
£7000 £2000
1,119 1,444
24 8
(333) (333)
810 1,119

In August 2011 the Company agreed a settlement with Basingstoke and Dean for outstanding rates payable following the
2005 rating assessment, being the Company’s first assessment of the gas storage facilities. The outstanding balance has
been scheduled to be paid over 8 years.

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2013 2012 2013 2012
£000 £°000 £°000 £000
Trade and other payables (current)
Payables 2,570 1,586 1,957 770
Other related parties 5,743 9,570 7,756 10,407
Trade accruals 145,918 122,329 139,545 122,329
Other accruals 2,075 2,323 2,075 746
156,306 135,808 151,333 134,252
Trade payables and related party payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 60 day terms
Other payables are non-interest bearing and have an average term of six months
For explanations on the Company’s credit risk management processes, refer to Note 28
Short term borrowings
Revolving credit and trade finance facilities 229,000 115,156 229,000 115,156
Short term portion of term loan A (Note 22) 7,300 7,300 7,300 7,300
PLUK: Short term loan - 50,000 - 50,000
PLSB: Shareholders loan - 69,617 - 69,617
PICL: Shareholders advance - 87,600 - 87,600
236,300 329,673 236,300 329,673

The revolving credit and trade finance facilities are payable to external banks. These are short term, unsecured loans.

The short term and shareholder loans between the Company and PETRONAS LNG (UK) Limited (“PLUK”), PETRONAS
LNG SDN Berhad (“PLSB”) and PETRONAS International Corporation Limited (“PICL”) were short term, unsecured

loans.
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Related party disclosure

The following companies are related parties to the immediate parent undertaking, PETRONAS LNG Sdn Bhd and the
ultimate parent undertaking, Petroliam Nasional Berhad. Amounts owed by / to related parties are classified as trade
receivables and trade payables respectively.

Sales to Purchases
related from
parties relat.e d
parties
£'000 £'000
Dragon LNG Limited
50% shareholding by PICL (Associated Company): UK
The Group and the 2013 228 29,297
Company 2012 423 29,331
Milford Energy Trading Limited
50% shareholding by PICL({Associated Company): UK
The Group and the
Company 2013 - -
2012 54 -
PETRONAS LNG Limited (formerly known as ALTCO)
Wholly-owned by PLSB: Labuan
The Group and the
Company 2013 - -
2012 - 130
Petroliam Nasional Berhad
Ultimate parent undertaking: Malaysia
The Group and the
Company 2013 - 83
2012 - 77
PETRONAS LNG Sdn Bhd
Parent company of PETL: Malaysia
The Group and the
Company 2013 30,582 547
2012 30,675 1,543
Pacific Northwest LNG Ltd
Majority owned by PETRONAS: Malaysia
The Group and the
Company 2013 1,594 -
2012 - -
PETRONAS International Corporation Limited
Previous parent company:
Malaysia
The Group and the
Company 2013 - -
2012 - 1
Petronas LNG (UK) Ltd
Wholly-owned by PLSB:
Malaysia
The Group and the
Company 2013 735 23,443
2012 237 18,315
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Amounts
owed by
related
parties
£'000

331

2,600
10

348

195
921

Amounts
owed to
related
parties
£'000

6,180

49
49

3,345
2,834

32,100
70,000

87,601
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Related party disclosure (continued) Purchases Amounts Amounts
Sales to from owed by owed to
related related related related
parties parties parties parties
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
PSE Kinsale Energy Limited
Wholly-owned by PETL: UK
The Group 2013 - 8,267 - 2,315
2012 - 1,017 - 825

Humbly Grove Energy Limited

Wholly-owned by PETL: UK

The Company 2013 2,524 9,445 74,444 2,013
2012 2,629 8,042 68,219 1,381

Humbly Grove Energy Services Limited

Wholly-owned by PETL: UK

The Company 2013 388 - 10,088 -
2012 - - 9,700 -

Key management
Directors remuneration and benefits

Consolidated 2013 - 595 - -
2012 - 1,039 - -
The Company 2013 - 409 - -
2012 - 406 - R

Immediate and ultimate parent undertaking

On 9th August 2011, the control of the Company changed and the new immediate parent undertaking of the Company is
PETRONAS LNG Sdn Bhd, a Company registered in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. The ultimate parent undertaking of the
Group and of which the Company is a member is Petroliam Nasional Berhad, a Company registered in Malaysia. Copies of
Petroliam Nasional Berhad (PETRONAS)'s accounts can be obtained from Tower 1, PETRONAS Twin Towers, Kuala
Lumpur City Centre, 50088 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
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Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group and the Company’s principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade
and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations and to provide
guarantees to support its operations. The Group and the Company principal financial assets include loan and other
receivables, trade and other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that arrive directly from its operations.

The Group and the Company are exposed to:
- Market risk

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

The Board of Directors review and agree policies for managing each of these risks which are summarised below.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. The market risk for the Company comprises of interest rate and commodity price risk. Financial instruments
affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits and derivative financial instruments.

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2012
respectively.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of change
in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the
Company’s long-term obligations with floating interest rates.

The Company manages its interest risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings.

Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans
and borrowings. With all other variables held constant, the Company’s loss before tax is affected through the impact on
floating rate borrowings.

An increase of 30 basis points (2012 — 30 basis points) in interest rates at the reporting date would have decreased /
(increased) the pre-tax profit / (loss) by £426,840 (31 December 2012: £117,089). A reduction of 30 basis points (2012 —
30 basis points) in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / (decreased) the pre tax profit / (loss) by
£426,840 (31 December 2012: £117,089). This analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.

Commodity price risk

Commodity price risk is the risk or uncertainty arising from possible movements in prices for liquid natural gas, natural gas
and related products, and their impact on the Group’s and the Company’s future performance and results of the Group’s
and the Company’s operations. A decline in the prices could result in a decrease in net income and cash flows. TheGrop
and the Company assess on regular basis the potential scenarios of future fluctuation in commodity prices and their impacts
on operation and investment decisions.

Foreign currency exchange risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group’s and the Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange
rates relates primarily to the operating activities (when revenue or expenses is denominated in a different currency from the
presentation currency).

The Group and the Company manages its foreign currency risk by hedging transactions. The Group and the Company

hedges its exposure to fluctuations on the translation into euros of its foreign operations by using foreign currency forward
contracts.
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Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
Foreign currency exchange risk (continued)
The following table demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in Euro and GBP exchange rates, with all

other variables held constant. The impact on the Group’s and the Company’s profit before tax is due to changes in the fair
value of monetary assets and liabilities. The Group’s exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies is not

material.

Effect on Effect on
. profit before profit before
%];i?)g:altl:e tax for 31 tax for 31
December December
2013 2012
Foreign exchange rates +10% (4,341) (2,592)
-10% 4,341 2,592
Commodity price sensitivity
The following table shows the effect of price changes from LNG and natural gas:
Effect on Effect on
Change in profit before profit before
year-end tax for 31 tax for 31
price December December
2013 2012
Gas Prices +10% (20,106) (15,288)
-10% 20,106 15,288

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet
its contractual obligations.

The Company trades only with recognised, creditworthy third parties. It is the Company’s policy that all customers who
wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on
an ongoing basis with the result that the Company’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The Company’s maximum agreed credit with counterparties is £425 million.

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s finance and risk department
in accordance with the Company’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and
within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the Management on an
annual basis. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through
potential counterparty’s failure. The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the statement of
financial position is the carrying amounts as illustrated in Note 19.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk arises from the Company’s management of working capital and the finance charges and principal repayments
on its debt instruments. It is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations as they
fall due.
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Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group’s and the Company’s financial liabilities bases on contractual
undiscounted payments:

The Group: On Less than 3 3to12 1tos Total
demand months months years
£°000 £000 £000 £000 £000
As at 31 December 2013
Interest bearing loan - - - 109,845 109,845
Trade and other payables 156,306 - - - 156,306
Financial derivatives 501 605 571 794 2,471
Long term creditor - - 333 810 1,143
Short term borrowings - 229,000 - - 229,000
156,807 229,605 904 111,449 498,765
As at 31 December 2012
Non-interest bearing loan - 157,600 - - 157,600
Interest bearing loan - - - 23,725 23,725
Trade and other payables 135,808 - - - 135,808
Financial derivatives 334 486 1,286 652 2,758
Long term creditor - - 334 1,119 1,453
Short term borrowings - 165,156 - - 165,156
136,142 323,242 1,620 25,496 486,500
The Company:
As at 31 December 2013
Interest bearing loan - - - 109,845 109,845
Finance lease liability - 99 298 56,673 57,070
Trade and other payables 151,333 - - - 151,333
Financial derivatives 501 605 571 794 2,471
Short term borrowings - 229,000 - - 229,000
151,834 229,704 869 167,312 549,719
As at 31 December 2012
Non-interest bearing loan - 157,600 - - 157,600
Finance lease liability - 23 69 57,070 57,162
Interest bearing loan - - - 23,725 23,725
Trade and other payables 134,252 - - - 134,252
Financial derivatives 334 486 1,286 652 2,758
Short term borrowings 165,156 - - 165,156
134,586 323,265 1,355 81,447 540,653

The disclosed financial derivative instruments in the above table are the gross undiscounted cash flows. However, those
amounts may be settled gross or net. The following table shows the corresponding reconciliations of those amounts to their
carrying amounts.
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Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

On Less than 3 3to12 1to5s

The Group and the Company demand months months years Total
£°000 £000 £000 £000 £000

As at 31 December 2013 '

Inflows 3,396 6,178 1,664 (190) 11,048

Outflows (501) (605) (571 (794) (2,471)

Net 2,895 5,573 1,093 (984) 8,577

As at 31 December 2012

Inflows 2,557 4,528 1,126 871 9,082

Outflows (334) (486) (1,286) (652) (2,758)

Net 2,223 4,042 (160) 219 6,324

Capital management

The Company defines capital as the total equity of the Company and its objectives when maintaining capital are:

- To safeguard the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders
- To provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing products and services commensurately with the level of risk

The Company sets the amount of capital it requires in proportion to risk. The company manages its capital structure and
makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debts.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of the debt to capital ratio. This ratio is
calculated as net debt dividend by capital. Net debt is calculated as total debt (as shown in the balance sheet) less cash and
cash equivalents. Capital comprises all components of equity.

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY

2013 2012 2013 2012

£000 £000 £°000 £000

(restated)

;’;‘e;ess)“bea“ng loans and borrowings (Note 338,845 346,098 338,845 346,098

Trade and other payables (Note 24) 156,305 135,808 151,333 134,254

Long term creditor (Note 24) 810 1,119 - -

Less: cash and short-term deposits (Note 20) (7,613) (10,227) (5,906) (6,881)

Net debt 488,347 472,798 484,272 473,471
Equity

Total Capital 109,011 29,360 133,900 47,307

Capital and net debt 597,358 502,158 618,172 520,778

Gearing ration 82% 94% 78% 91%

Events after the reporting period
There were no significant events after the reporting period.
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